

EMMANUEL GODINEZ

MORENO VALLEY, CA
C: 9515911522 | 84GODZE@GMAIL.COM

Hardworking individual well-versed in electrical systems, as well as facility and production

expertise in installing systems and conducting electrical tests according to electrical diagrams and specifications.

Automotive Fiberglass Installer with 12+ years experience. Specialties include fabrication of fiberglass body, building and changing auto body, restoration.

Reliable worker with strong mechanical aptitude and a willingness to learn.

SKILLS

Lean manufacturing certified.

6s trained to reduce cost .

- Schematics interpretation
- Flexible schedule
- Skilled with ladders and scaffolds
- Team player

- Self-motivated
- Strong and agile
- Hand and power tools
- Multi-tasking
- Fluent in [Language]

Punctual and responsible.

WORK HISTORY

Inter rail transport

Driver // Mira loma, CA // April 2004 to March 2005

- Safely loaded and unloaded deliveries according to size of load and content description.
- Transported [Type of individual] to and from [Location] via
- Reported all accidents, damage and malfunctions involving company equipment to management.
- Pushed and pulled dollies into place and cranked lever to raise and lower landing gear on semi-trailers.
- Loaded and unloaded freight to assure safety and minimize risk of damage and dangerous conditions.
- [Mode of transportation].

Fleet wood motor homes

Assembly Line Worker // Riverside, CA // May 2005 to April 2008

El Dorado National-California

Electrical Assembler Wirer // Riverside, CA // April 2008 to Current

- Installed electrical conduit and wiring for power, controls and lighting.
- Interpreted blueprints, schematics, drawings and layouts to complete repairs.
- Determined proper methods, equipment and materials to complete cost repairs within budget.
- Tested, troubleshot and calibrated equipment in the shop and in the field.
- Installed two-way radios in vehicles.
- Cleaned work sites, including hauling debris and trash, cleaning tools and storing equipment.
- Reported all unsafe activities, situations and potential hazards to supervisor.
- Obtained measurements and readings using volt and ohm meters, meggers, IC testers and dial indicators.

EDUCATION

High School Diploma -

Polytechnic high school // Riverside, Ca // 2003

Ford tech -

RCC // Riverside, Ca

- Continuing education in automotive industry